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 DÅTID  

TID Explanation Exempel 

1. PRETERITUM 
            (dåtid 1) 
 
 

Verb +de/te/dde + TID   
 

Preteritum is used when 
talking about what was, 
what happened. 
You must always use TIME 
in preteritum sentences: 
igår,, förra månaden, förra 
året, i måndags… 

 
 
Jag pratade igår. 
 
Han jobbade i måndags. 
 

2. PERFEKT 
  (dåtid 2) 

 

har   verb +t/tt  

 

a) Perfect time is used when 
we talking / writing about 
what has happened /been 
today or this morning You 
do not write TIME in the 
end. 

 
Jag har redan läst. 
 
Han har också kommit. 

Obs! In subordinate 
(bisatser) clauses 
HAR is omitted. 
 
 ex.: Jag vet att du pratat 
med henne. 

 b) Perfect time is used 
when we describe an 
extended period of time. It is 
necessary to indicate this 
period at the end of the 
sentence. 

Jag har bott i Helsingborg 
i 3 månader. 
 
Jag har inte bott i 
Helsingborg på 3 månader 
(negativ sentens with på) . 

3. PLUSKVAMPERFEKT 
  (dåtid 3) 

 

hade verb+t/tt 
 

We use Pluskvamperfekt 
when you talk/write about 
what happened before 
another event in the past. 

    Eftersom min dotter 
hade lekt (dåtid 3) utan 
jackan på lekplatsen, var 
(dåtid 1) hon sjuk förra 
veckan. 

 FRAMTID  

FUTURUM 1 
 

ska verb (in infinitiv) 

 

Futurum 1 we use when we 
are sure that this will 
happen. 

Han ska dricka vatten. 
 
Hon ska gå hem. 
 

FUTURUM 2 
 

kommer att    verb (in 
infinitiv) 

 

Futurum 1 we use when we 
are  not sure that this will 
happen. 

 
Det kommer att regna 
imorgon. 
 
De kommer att vinna. 

FUTURUM 3 
(dåtid 1) -> skulle verb 

in infinitiv) 

 

If anything happened in the 
past and will have 
consequences for the future, 
we will use Futurum 3. 

Vi köpte (dåtid 1) biljetter 
igår och vi skulle resa till 
Spanien. 
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